OIL AND GAS COMMISSION

bsoo 4800
March 10, 2000 3426-2600/4040-59070-20

0GC-000079

Jane Mactaggart

Exploitation Engineer

Canadian Natural Resources Limited
2000, 425 - 1% Street S.W.
CALGARY AB T2P 3L38

Dear Ms. Mactaggart:

RE: APPLICATION FOR COMMINGLED PRODUCTION
CNRL OSPREY a-45-J/94-A-15; WA# 3729

The Commission has reviewed your application dated February 28, 2000, requesting permission
to commingle gas production from the Bluesky and Halfway zones encountered in the subject
well.

The Commission has designated the gas pools encountered by this well to be Osprey — Bluesky
“A” and Halfway “A”.

The Halfway zone produces somewhat sour gas while Bluesky gas is sweet. There is lack of

recent reservoir pressure data from either pool, therefore current reservoir pressures are
unknown.

Your application can not be approved at this time. In order to further consider this application we
would require a valid recent reservoir pressure test for the two pools, as well a letter of consent
from Encal Energy Ltd., the operator of the well Encal Osprey a-13-J/94-A-15, producing from
the same Osprey Halfway “A” pool.

Should you have any questions, please contact Ron Stefik at (250) 952-0310.

Sincerely,
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